
VIA EMAIL 

May 9, 2023 

Ms. Paulette Penton 
Environmental Scientist 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
9211 Oakdale Avenue 
Chatsworth, CA 91311 
Paulette.Penton@dtsc.ca.gov

Re:  Request for Administrative Record - Lighting Resources, LLC 
EPA ID NO.: CAR000156125 

Dear Ms. Penton: 

On May 1, 2023, Susan Richards of Lighting Resources, LLC, a California limited 
liability company, refiled the appeal of DTSC’s June 30, 2022 decision regarding the 
Standardized Hazardous Waste Facility Permit (2021/22-HWM-11) issued to Lighting 
Resources, LLC, a California limited liability company (EPA ID: CAR000156125).  The 
Board hereby requests the administrative record for this permit decision.  

Enclosed is the administrative record checklist for all documents required for the draft 
and final permit. The administrative record should include all supporting material upon 
which DTSC’s Permitting Division relied in preparing the draft and final permit, pursuant 
to Title 22, California Code of Regulations, Sections 66271.8 and 66271.17. The 
administrative record includes, but is not limited to, all documents placed in the 
repository during the public notice period. 

Please provide an index sheet along with the administrative record packet within 30 
days of the date of this letter. 
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Please submit the administrative record packet to the appeals team via 
appeals@bes.dtsc.ca.gov. 

Thank you, 

Sheena Brooks 
Board Clerk
Board of Environmental Safety 

Enclosure 

cc (via email): 

Ms. Susan Richards
Chief Compliance Officer
Lighting Resources, LLC
805 East Francis Street
Ontario, CA 91761
Susan.Richards@lightingresourcesinc.com

Ms. Linda Ocampo
Senior Hazardous Substances Engineer
DTSC/Board of Environmental Safety
1001 I Street, P.O. Box 806
Sacramento, CA 95812-0806
Linda.Ocampo@dtsc.ca.gov

Mr. Phil Blum, P.E. 
Supervising Hazardous Substances Engineer I 
DTSC/ Hazardous Waste Management Program 
9211 Oakdale Avenue 
Chatsworth, CA 91311 
Phil.Blum@dtsc.ca.gov 

Ms. Muzhda Ferouz 
Supervising Hazardous Substances Engineer II 
DTSC/ Hazardous Waste Management Program 
9211 Oakdale Avenue 
Chatsworth, CA 91311 
Muzhda.Ferouz@dtsc.ca.gov 


